

(2 properties)

89-24
#1 Due 4/8

Linda Meyers

From: Deborah Brooks
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 12:12 PM
To: Linda Meyers
Subject: FW: OPRA request - Work permit

Bldg

opra

-----Original Message-----

From: Jose Castro Vildosola <opra+request-60018-765755e2@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 11:24 AM
To: Clerk <clerk@southamboynj.gov>
Subject: OPRA request - Work permit

Dear South Amboy City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Open and closed permits for work at two properties located at 223 John st South Amboy 08879 and 225 John st South Amboy 08879

BL43 L7

BL43 L6

Yours faithfully,
Jose Castro Vildosola

AS per Bldg. Dept no permits on file
for either property

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-60018-765755e2@requests.opramachine.com

Is clerk@southamboynj.gov the wrong address for OPRA requests to South Amboy City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dsouth_amboy_city&c=E,1,nZ3hpl-pL5MewPChPj00a5g-ElqJAUdYqifLqCaBf-AnA79b-nTbT2m8Cgg8zfJS90lasjbUha36MSAyLno3O8HDloKGEKU2CSR1jrb8YMEv&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E,1,Xci7rVIJF_6p-cUi5rHCtESIUVgRPfIOrF6xfR5LYwZ5_8rpY7ztf6GMQpIK6rCEoMyjxrMeZH0jiKrEV7rTIT460_gqC1X3SE5t7bCCqLVjl,&typo=1

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2frequest%2fwork_permit&c=E,1,-vhmnURy81zeypEi5T7dVDGfLbLUuIUyYXG1CDbNMBezWBDHO_U14r-FMr5yPIIO6zy0AtrICJTjzsjdrYrjeZ2zmNW7wJG28SBtfcSnEJU49w,,&typo=1

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.